The Rabun County Board of Education met in Regular Session on Thursday, July 21, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. in the conference room of the Rabun County Board of Education Administrative building in Tiger.

The following board members were present: Steven Cabe, Molly Lima, Curt Haban, Wayne Stephens and Mark Beck. Others present were: Superintendent Childers, administrators, guests and press.

The invocation was given by Mark Beck.

The tentative agenda was as follows:

- I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
- II. INVOCATION
- III. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
- IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- V. APPROVE MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 16, 2022 CALLED BOARD MEETING AND THE JUNE 16, 2022 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
- VI. FINANCCIAL REPORTS CINDI DEAN
 - a. REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR JUNE, 2022
 - b. SALES TAX AND COLLECTIONS FOR JUNE, 2022
 - c. SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS FOR YEAR ENDING 2022
 - d. SCHOOL NUTRITION AND CACFP REPORTS FOR JUNE, 2022
- VII. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE FUEL PURCHASES FOR 2022-2023 (SEE HANDOUT)
- VIII. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING NEW RABUN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY:
 - a. IKBB DIVISIVE CONCERPTS COMPLAINT RESOLUTION PROCESS
- IX. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT: ITEMS OF INTEREST
- X. ADJOURN

The tentative agenda was approved by unanimous consent of the board.

A motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Mark Beck and unanimously passed to approve the minutes from the June 16, 2022 Called Board Meeting and the June 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.

A motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Curt Haban and unanimously passed to approve the revenues and expenditures for June, 2022.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Mark Beck, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to approve fuel purchases for 2022-2023.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Mark Beck and unanimously passed to approve the following new Rabun County Board of Education Policy:

a. IKBB – Divisive Concepts Complaint Resolution Process

A motion was made by Mark Beck, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to go from Regular Session to Executive Session.

The Superintendent and Board discussed personnel

A motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to go from Executive Session to Regular Session.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to approve the following actions:

- Approve the Resignation from the following Certified Personnel:
 - a. Sheri Dunn RCHS 49% Math Teacher, effective 6-20-22
- Approve the Resignation from the following Classified Personnel:
 - a. Molly Vinson RCPS Paraprofessional, effective 7-19-22
 - b. Megan Bennett RCES Data/Attendance Clerk, effective 6-25-22
 - c. Daniel Teague RCES Custodian, effective 6-29-22
 - d. Mandy Howard RCPS Paraprofessional, effective 7-25-22

^{**}EXECUTIVE SESSION

- Employ the following Certified Personnel:
 - a. Lynn Davis RCHS 49% ESOL Teacher, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
 - b. Kaye Collins RCMS 49% MTSS Interventionist, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
- Employ the following Classified Personnel:
 - a. Lori Hunter RCPS Paraprofessional, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
 - b. Stephanie Pate RCPS Paraprofessional, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
 - c. Katie Hibberts RCPS Paraprofessional, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
 - d. Angela McCracken Full Time Bus Driver, effective 7-27-22, contingent on meeting all requirements set for by the Rabun County School System and Georgia Department of Education
 - e. Matthew Hicks Full Time Bus Driver, effective 7-27-22, contingent on meeting all requirements set forth by the Rabun County School System and Georgia Department of Education
 - f. Kale "Yance" Thompson Full Time Bus Driver, effective 7-27-22, contingent on meeting all requirements set forth by the Rabun County School System and Georgia Department of Education
 - g. Jessica Williams Full Time Bus Driver, effective 7-27-22, contingent on meeting all requirements set forth by the Rabun County School System and Georgia Department of Education
 - h. Quinton Gambrell Full Time Bus Driver, effective 7-27-22, contingent on meeting all requirements set forth by the Rabun County School System and Georgia Department of Education
 - i. Ricky Seay Full Time Bus Driver, effective 7-27-22, contingent on meeting all requirements set forth by the Rabun County School System and Georgia Department of Education
 - j. Josh Holt Moving to Full Time Bus Driver from substitute Bus Driver, effective 7-27-22, contingent on meeting all requirements set forth by the Rabun County School System and Georgia Department of Education
 - k. Cheryl Burgett Moving to Full Time Bus Driver from Substitute Bus Driver, effective 7-27-22, contingent on meeting all requirements set forth by the Rabun County School System and Georgia Department of Education
 - I. Jim Cross Substitute Bus Driver, effective 7-27-22, contingent on meeting all requirements set forth by the Rabun County School System and Georgia Department of Education
 - m. Holly Converse Substitute Bus Driver, effective 7-27-22, contingent on meeting all requirements set forth by the Rabun County School System and Georgia Department of Education
 - n. Alicia English RCPS Paraprofessional, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
 - o. Audrey Brown RCES Data/Attendance Clerk, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
 - p. Trevor Coalley RCES Custodian, effective 7-25-22
- Approve Extended Leave for the following personnel:
 - a. Dovie Hooper RCES Custodian, effective 6-30-22 through 7-01-22 through 9-30-22

A motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Mark Beck and unanimously passed to adjourn.

Secretary	Chairman